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Question:  
Do any VSC institutions have a current verification provider?  
 
Answer:  
No VSC institutions are contracted with any verification providers or services. 
 
Question:  
Does this contract begin with the 2020-2021 Award Year?  
 
Answer: 
Yes, depending on the timeline of onboarding, this contract would begin with the 2020-2021 award 
year. 
 
Question: 
Will VSC consider a technology solution that includes verification review? 
 
Answer: 
No, the VSC is not looking to outsource verification. Any solutions that include verification review will be 
evaluated excluding the verification review and any contract executed would not include verification 
review. 
 
Question: 
Does VSC institutionally-select any (or a certain percent of) students, in addition to those selected by 
CPS?  
 
Answer:  
While VSC institutions do not institutionally-select a set percentage of students, at times students are 
asked to submit documentation because of conflicting information that did not produce a C-code or 
selection by CPS. 
 
Question: 
For AY18-19 (and based on as much data as you have for AY19-20), what percent of students (and 
parents of dependent students) used the IRS Data Retrieval Tool (DRT)?  
 
Answer:  
For AY 18-19, 43% of students used the IRS Data Retrieval Tool, and 58% of parents used the DRT. Please 
note that 34% of students were ineligible to use the DRT, and 2% of parents were ineligible to use the 
DRT. 
 
Question: 
Outside of Verification and C-Flag resolution which custom forms are being requested by VSC? 
 
Answer:  
At this time, institutions have several custom forms. As part of the contract, please provide an estimate 
for each institution to have up to three custom forms. 



Vermont State Colleges Request for Proposals 
Financial Aid Electronic Verification, Addendum #1 

Issued February 26, 2020  
 
 
Question: 
Can you clarify how you define an on-site engineer as referenced in item 3.2.5? 
 
Answer: 
Particular data center details are negotiable. 
 
Question: 
Can you clarify what audit requirements referenced in item 3.2.11, in addition to SAS 70 Type II 
certification, are required? 
 
Answer: 
There are no additional audit requirements in addition to SAS 70 Type II certification. 
 
Question: 
Can you clarify item 3.2.13? Are there mandatory requirements regarding data retention and access? 
 
Answer: 
Particular data center details are negotiable. 
 
Question: 
Can you clarify or provide examples of the required reporting functions mentioned in item 4.5.3? 
 
Answer: 
Reporting in 4.5.3 is intended to provide evidence of the vendor meeting it’s Service Level Agreement 
with the VSC. This detail is negotiable. 
 
Question: 
Does VSC expect each college to have its own customized install?   
 
Answer:  
We would like pricing for both one install and four separate installs. 
 


